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MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS)
Customers

T2

FROM: Christopher S. Strager %%—%
Acting Director, Office of Climate, Water,land Weather
Services

SUBIJECT: Rescission of NDS Procedural Directive NWSI 10-1311,
Supplementary Observations and Complementary Data
Sources and Networks

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Supplementary Observations and complementary Data Sources and Networks
NDS Number: NWSI 10-1311
Effective Date: 06/15/2009
Signature Date: 06/01/2009
Approving Authority: David B. Caldwell
Director, Office of Climate, Water, and Weather Services

Summary: Appendix A, Sections 3 and 13, Snow Paid documentation will be included in
a Memorandum until a decision as to which Climate program will ingest them is reached.
The SCD (Supplementary Climatological Data) and SDO (Supplementary Data
Observation) products were discontinued on 2/12/12. The instructions on Appendix B of
10-1311, “Complementary Data sources and Networks” are now under NWSI 1-1201,
“Obtaining Environmental Data from External Parties”.



